
_____________________________________________________________________MEMO 
 

!"#"$"%"&"'"""!"#"("%"'"""!"#")")"*"+"*", "-./00102"!34415566"'2607/", "#85396:";<"=>?=" "
 

To: Planning Committee                                   From:   Wayne Organ 
 
Subject: Agenda                                                        Date:    October 4, 2012 
  

 
CCC Planning Committee Agenda 

Friday, October 5, 2012 
12:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. 

AA-216 
 

Members:  Wayne Organ (chair); Marshall Alameida, Terence Elliott, Vicki Ferguson, 
Esmeralda Frias, student; Donna Floyd, Kenyetta Tribble, John Wade, Wendy Williams 
 

1. Call to Order with Introduction of Guests (2 min) 
 

2. Approval of todayÕs Agenda (2 min) 
 

3. Presentations from the Public (2 min) 
 

Discussion Items 
 

4.  Establishing a Plan to Address the Accreditation Standards (20 min) 
 
5. Update on the Mission Statement Forums (20 min) 

 
6. Update on Strategic Initiatives (20 min) 

 
7. Update on Employee Satisfaction Survey Ð Fall 2012 

 
8. Update on Student Satisfaction Survey Ð Fall 2012 

 
Discussion/Action Items 
 

9.  Open Discussion, Reports and Discussion of next Agenda (10 min) 
 

10. Adjournment Ð Next meeting will be held November 2, 2012 (2 min) 
 
 
 


